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From: 522 |
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 1:33 PM
To: s22
Cc: s22
Subject: FW: UPDATED PMO Cabinet Wall Concepts [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Attachments: PMO Cabinet Wall_Options_midblue.pdf
Categories: task
OFFICIAL
His 22

As discussed please see attached designs for approval to the SES in a few days’ time.

If you think any of these will cause an issue let me know.

Cheers

s22

From:s 22

Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 1:00 PM
To:522 <522 >

Subject: UPDATED PMO Cabinet Wall Concepts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s22
Hi

Let me know what you think of these ones. | think we’re getting there!

Cheers

522



PMO Cabinet Wall

Size: 3500mm W x 2540mm H

AUS GOV LOGO ANGULAR LINES ANGULAR LINES - W PARLIAMENT HOUSE

WATTLE SWISH GUM LEAVES AUS GOV LOGO WATERMARK - IN BLUE
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PMO Cabinet Wall

DARK BLUE MID BLUE
PANTONE 2965C PANTONE 301C

DARK BLUE MID BLUE
EXAMPLE OF SCOTT MORRISON ON DARK BLUE EXAMPLE OF SCOTT MORRISON ON MID BLUE

PM&C Communications



PMO Cabinet Wall
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PMO Cabinet Wall

ANCULAR LINES (INSERT OF ANCULAR LINE - W PARLIAMENT HOUSE)
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PMO Cabinet Wall
WATTLE
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PMO Cabinet Wall
SWISH
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PMO Cabinet Wall
SWISH
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PMO Cabinet Wall

AUS GOV LOCO WATERMARK - IN BLUE
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